SARASOTA

COUNTY SCHOOLS

CONSTRUCTION SERVICES DEPARTMENT

7895 Fruitville Road Phone (941) 361-6680
Sarasota, Florida 34240 Fax (941) 361-6684

MEMORANDUM

TO: Scott Lempe, Deputy Superintendent
Operations Division

FROM: Mark D. Smith, Director
Construction Services Department

Digitally signed by Sue Baufiard

REQUESTED BY: Sue Bouffa rd ON m-Su!ke.ﬂ.rd.a_SCSIL‘u_(m‘ =

Date: 2014.11.03 1422.36 0500

Sue Bouffard, Project Manager
Construction Services Department

DATE: November 4, 2014
RE: Buildings to be Deleted for Demolition

The Long Range Planning office has determined that these relocatable classrooms are no longer needed
by the district. The following buildings have been inspected by the Facilities Services and Construction
Services staffs and are deemed to no longer be economical to maintain or renovate. Therefore, the
undersigned request these buildings be deleted and demolished.

Year
Location FISH # Built Size Type / Use

Venice High School 99-287 1986 819 sf Classroom
Venice High School 99-299 1986 819 sf Classroom
Venice High School 99-306 1986 819 sf Classroom
Venice High School 99-394 1988 815 sf Classroom
Venice High School 99-414 1988 820 sf Classroom
This recommendation will be placed on the agenda for the December 9, 2014 Board meeting for approval.

Mark D. Smith S s Jody Dumas  Seitmresemesue
Mark D. Smith, Director Jody Dumas, Director
Construction Services Department Facilities Services Department
Plan Room Acknowledgement: Wayne Starr Wayne Starr

{signature} {printed name of individual}

XC: Joe Binswanger
Wayne Johnson
Kathie Ebaugh
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